Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fce.gov
George.Li@fcc.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
February 21, 2008

Ref: 2008-7
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835
Stephen Heifetz (202) 282-8973 Alex Daman (202) 282-9940
Josephine Arnold (202) 482-5461 Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464
Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663 Sally Shipman (202) 456-6085
John Connors .(202) 305-4218 Jon D. Pifer (202) 324-8124

Re:  Section 214 and 310 (b)(4) Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national
security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.0O.B. March 12, 2008,
because we are prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file)
applications are able to be viewed by accessing www.fce.gov/ibfs and searching by
the file number.

ITC-214-20080114-00012(e-file)

Tycoon Oil Company’s application for E:roﬁ:% to provide facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
100% owned by Universal L.T. Inc., which is 100% owned by a citizen of France.

ITC-214-20080215-00061(e-file)

General Telecard LLC’s application for authority to provide facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
50% owned by a citizen of the Dominican Republic.

ITC-214-20080221-00085(e-file)

Virtual Communications, LLC’s application for authority to provide facilities-based and
resale services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant
is 100% owned by a citizen Colombia.

ISP-PDR-20080212-00003 (e-file) -

Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (Verizon Wireless or “Petitioner”) requests
that the Commission extend Verizon Wireless’s current authority, under Section
310(b)(4) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), to hold interests
in common carrier radio licenses to encompass the licenses that are proposed to be
assigned to Vista (Mirror 1) PCS License Holding, L.L.C. (Mirror 1 Sub), and to



encompass Mirror 1 Sub, which, upon consummation of the @Hogmoa :.m.wmmoao? will be
owned 100 percent by Verizon Wireless. Verizon ﬁmwoﬂmmm. filed its petition for
declaratory ruling in connection with an application for mm.mHmdBoE of six _u.Hom&umBm
Personal Communications Service (PCS) licenses from Vista License Holdings, L.L.C. to
Mirror 1 Sub. See File No. 0003286009.

The Petitioner states that the Commission has waoﬁo.cmq %@.Hoamoa <onmosmﬁm_8_0mm s
foreign ownership pursuant to Section 310(b)(4), citing Applications of Vo H._w one
AirTouch Plc and Bell Atlantic Corporation for Consent to Hamwm..moa Oosﬁomg e
Assignment of Licenses and Authorizations, Memorandum Opinion and MH er, ;
Rcd 16507 (WTB/Int’l Bur. 2000). wmma.obmm represents that no changes %<o Mooﬂﬁo
in its foreign ownership since that authorization was mwmaoa. ,EEm.v according &o\E
Petitioner, the proposed transaction raises no new mozﬂmb ownership issues, an : o%o
Commission can and should extend the previous Section 310(b)(4) mﬁrwﬁNmﬁoW.or =
subject PCS licenses and to Mirror 1 Sub pursuant to the rules and policies n..\mﬁm M.m e H_ms
the Foreign Participation Order, 12 FCC Rcd 23891 (1997), Order on Reconsideration,
FCC Red 18158 (2000).

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. March 12, 2008, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with the above listed applications.

" From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 3:17 PM
To: ‘paul. kozak@ic.foi.gov'; 'dklein1@leo.gov"; ‘edward.hand@usdoj.gov";

‘hillary.Morgan@disa.mil": jarmnold@ntia.doc.gov": 'kschagrin@ustr.gov';
.mzm:.E::mz‘_m@mmmoommﬁmm.Q:m.moﬁ 'Springsteen, Joseph'; {cmim:@mmxom_mm.:m».“
'maydc@state.gov'; lettsw@state.gov"; _m_m:m.xoo:mBm@mmmonﬁmm.IO.UIm.®O<_“
_mﬁmvsm:.:m:mﬁ@a:w.@oﬁ ‘Underriner, Jennifer: _O:ﬁmm»ogmﬁmmmﬁxm:@mo.z&.@o<.“ 'Pifer, Jon
(LEO)’; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; _mw:_UBm:@omG.mob.@oﬁ _mzom.woq:mm,\@%w.moﬂ“ 'Daman,
Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Connors, John'; _:m_mOOS@:on_..@oﬁ
_503mm.aoﬁm@mmmoommﬁmm.Q:w.@oﬁ _m:m::o:‘o:_Um:mo:@mmmoommﬁmm.arm.moﬁ

com::m.O:@Bm:@:mao_..@oﬁ _,_mzzxmﬁmooxom©cmao_..@o<_. _mm:mN.Xm:@mzoo@cmao_..moﬁ

._,\_mﬁmﬂmwocnmx@a:m.@oi :

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; James m.m_: Janeese
Parker; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Francis Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; Jodi Cooper

Subject: Cover Letter Reference 2008-7 AOOSBmRm Due: March 12, 2008).

Attachments: Executive Branch 2008-7.doc
Good Afternoon,

Attached is cover letter Ref: 2008-7 (Comments Due: March 12, 2008).
Thank you, |

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
<m830m.Om_.omm-c:om@%oo.aow\
Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
(202) 418-0481




